8/26/24, 3:42 PM Mail - Dewitt, Carissa - Outlook

FW: 301794 NWTC Ceiling Hung Signs

Beth, Roxanne H. <Roxanne.Beth@NWTC.EDU>
Mon 8/26/2024 2:18 PM

To:Dewitt, Carissa <Carissa.Dewitt@NWTC.EDU >

Hi Carissa,

The hanging signs are ready for pick up. Creative Signs does not deliver. See address below and times. If you
don’t have someone who can pick them up, | think the mail room sends a truck out for delivery if needed.

Creative Signs
505 Lawrence Dr. De Pere WI

You can pick them up anytime between 7 -4 Mon - Thu and before noon on Friday.

Roxanne Beth
MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER

College Advancement

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College
2740 W. Mason Street | P.O. Box 19042
Green Bay, WI 54307-9042

Office 920-498-5725

Toll Free 800-422-NWTC

roxanne.beth@nwtc.edu | nwtc.edu

From: Heather Haen <heather@creativesigncompany.com>

Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 at 1:07 PM

To: Kelli Lax <Kelli@creativesigncompany.com>, Beth, Roxanne H. <Roxanne.Beth@NWTC.EDU>
Subject: 301794 NWTC Ceiling Hung Signs

You don't often get email from heather@creativesigncompany.com. Learn why this is
important

Hi Roxanne,
Your Coroplast Hanging Signs are Ready for Pick up.
You can pick them up anytime between 7 -4 Mon - Thu and before noon on Friday.

Thank You

Heather Haen | Manager of Scheduling & Processing| 920.336.8900
heather@creativesigncompany.com
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2 creative company.com
Crca L. S/ 920-336-8900

505 Lawrence Drive De Pere, WI

Company inc

DESIGN BUILD SERVICE

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

Follow us! We may be talking about YOUR awesome sign!

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

**Confidentiality and legal disclaimers may apply. If you're not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete it.**
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